
Message 

From: 

Sent : 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

10/3/201112:54:38 PM 

ALE0000459 

John Glicksman [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN .GLICKSMAN] 

Brian Bentz [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BENTZB]; Mark 

Henderson [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK.HENDERSON]; 

Dennis Nolan [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENNIS.NOLAN]; Eric 

Fagen [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FAGENE]; Victoria Scoffield 

[/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VICTORIA.DOUCETIE]; Sandra 

DiPonio [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SANDRA.DIPONIO] 

Coll us RFP 

Good Afternoon John : 

The RFPs are going to be sent out to the four relevant participants tomorrow by Coll us. As a result, I wondered if you 

would like to host a meeting this week to discuss the RFP as well as provide an opportunity for me to share information. 

Thanks, 
Paul 

Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 
Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 4T4 

Ph: 705 .445 .8540 

F: 705.443.8668 


